STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
wWwWw,.ct.gov/csc

January 20, 2012

Julie D. Kohler, Esq.
Jesse A. Langer, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604

RE: DOCKET NO. 393 - T-Mobile Northeast, LLC Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a
telecommunications facility located 61-1 Buttonball Road, Old Lyme, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Kohler and Attorney Langer:

On Janvary 19, 2012 the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) considered your request for an
extension of construction time in this docket, dated January 4, 2012, and granted a six-month
extension of time until October 22, 2012, to complete the construction of this project. This
extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should the applicant
decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

Robert Stein
Chairman

RS/MP/jbw

¢ Parties and Intervenors
The Honorable Bonnie A. Reemsnyder, First Selectman, Town of Old Lyme
Kim Grove, Land Use Officer, Town of Old Lyme
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS

Status Granted

Document
Service

Status Holder

Representative ,
(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

B4 U.S. Mail

(name, address & phone number)

T-Mobile Northeast, LLC

Julie D. Kohler, Esq.

Monte E. Frank, Esq.

Jesse A. Langer, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.

1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604
(203) 368-0211

(203) 394-9901 fax
ikohleri@cohenandwolf.com

mirank(eohenandwolf.com

langer@cohenandwolf.com

Party
(granted on
December 18,
2009)

X U.S. Mail

Town of Old Lyme

The Honorable Timothy C. Griswold
Office of the Selectmen

Town of Old Lyme

52 Lyme Street

Old Lyme, CT 06371
firstseleciman@oldivme-cl.gov

Intervenor
(granted on
3/22010)

U.S. Mail

Black Hall Club

Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq.

Evans Feldman & Ainsworth, LLC
261 Bradley Street :

P.O. Box 1694

New Haven, CT 06507-1694
(203) 772-4900

{(203) 782-1356 fax

" krainsworth(@snet.net
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